Marianne Bosley

From: Alice Wong [alice_wong@ hkstc.com]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 6:38 AM

To: Marianne Bosley

Cc: EED - Choy, Kitty

Subject: Re: New Application FCC ID: LU9247821-MGA Entertainment (HK) Ltd.

Dear Mari anne,
H , Thank you for your e-mail.

The application LU9247821 is not confidential and the update manua
pl ease

see attached file.

Thank youl

Best Regards
Alice

----- Oiginal Message -----

From "Marianne Bosl ey" <MBosl ey@retl abs. conp

To: "'"Alice Wng'" <alice_wong@kstc. conp

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 4:11 AM

Subj ect: RE: New Application FCC ID: LU9247821- MGA Entertai nment (HK)
Ltd.

> Hel |l o,

>

> | have conpleted an administrative review of this application and have
f ound

> the follow ng issues:

>

> 1 Does confidential apply?

> 2. | cannot find the statement from Section 15.21 of the FCC Rul es
anywher e

> in the manual. Am1 overl ooki ng?

>

> Again, M. Czumek will review tonmorrow for technical issues; | wll
keep

you

> posted i nmedi ately.

>

> Have a wonderful day.

>

> Marianne

>

> > ----- Original Message-----

> > From Alice Wng [ SMIP: al i ce_wong@bkst c. conj

> > Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 5:03 AM

> > To: charvey@ret| abs. com

> > Cc: |knight @retl abs.com nbosl ey@retl abs. comp EED - Choy, Kitty;
Patri ck

> > + Wing

> > Subject: New Application FCC ID: LU9247821- MGA Entertai nment (HK)
> > Ltd.

> >

> > Dear Chris,

> >

> > | have new application for apply FCC certificate,

> > Pl ease see attached file and foll ow.
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Thanks.

Best Regards

Alice << File:

LU9247821. zi p >>
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updat e- manual . PDF



